
Dear Mr. Moatz, 
 
It has come to our attention that we have due dates coming up and we have 
communicated with Mr. Rola and have tried to communicate with Mr. Weider 
with no response, and we ask you to pass this transmission to the 
Commissioner as we ask for another twelve month extension when viewing the 
conflicts of interest and appearances of impropriety we have uncovered in 
the New York and Florida bar complaints that reflected negatively on the 
Virginia Bar complaint. 
 
Additionally, we are a bit concerned that the file wrappers have not arrived 
after four months of trying. 
 
Lastly, please confirm receipt of this email 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chief Executive Officer 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
10158 Stonehenge Circle, Suite 801 
Boynton Beach, Fla. 33437 
Tel: 914-217-0038 
Fax: 845-279-7710 
Email: pstephen.lamont@verizon.net; pslamont@attwireless.blackberry.net 
URL: www.iviewit.com 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL, 
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE 
PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING 
THIS MAIL AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, 
COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 
561.364.4240. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT 
THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
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